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(6) Edther 110 power or & portable generator available inside
the shelter during installation of the instrumemts., You will
not require power or time signals for the operaticm of the
ingtrunents,

(7) You will not have any requirements for labor crows.

In addition to the above, I wvant to Lring you up to date an
the latest plang of the test arganigation, and to apoertain
what sffect thess changes may have an your cperations,

On September 29, the suboommittes (oomsisting of George Lercy,
H, Andrews, and Lt, Comdr. G:mkitc)ctthﬂio.m.‘hat

Biologieal
Bobcorahiemxtlimdtheplmutorthmlmm, ate,

Present piasnning secma to Indicate that it would be desirshile
to test the shelter in Iucca Flet completely independent of
the #Mlitary Effeets Program. It would probably de mubjected
to at least two tower shota, The first shot to be on or about
March 1, designed primaril; to give tbe hlast pressures necessary
to test the structural echaracteristice of the shelter, The
mmmmdmmaumummmm
gamma ray dose. Probably the neutron doses (as
mlgher)wauldbaottmmorotl(ﬁtcmlé S.naidetim
shelter. 'ﬂwmmtmlevﬂamldbnthsninﬁmmmgath&t
could be detected by the =mice.

Dr. lLeroy pointed out that the neutrcn levels we guote are

based on (d-gold and sulpher measurements. The Gd-gold tecimique
does not measure much above .2 ev, and the sdpher technigue does
not measure anything below 3 MEV, Therefore, there is a gap
betwoen 2 ev, and 3 MEV that is not being measuyed, There is
avidence from the Greenhouse work to indioate that there ip
biclogical damage which is believed %o be from the neutrom in
ihe range. e bave requested that copiss of the Greenhouse
report and the Shelter Test report bs semt to you, and they
should be there within the next few days.

Ag you can pes from thisg letter, things are begimning to shape
up to & point whereby we should be ahle to give you the distance
from the bamb, expected radiation doses, sto. within the next
few weeks,
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Ve have discussed the question of repeating Bill Chanbers®
experivents, and since AFSWP has not emtirely almut the door
on this program, we don't believe there is mueh we can do

until the Mlitary makes up their minds,

As soon ag we get more definits information regarding sheltex
location, etc,, we will pass it en to yom.

Very truly yours,

5 408 Boal ;
Badistion Instewmsots Brench
Pivision of Blolagy and Medlcine

CC: R, L. Corsbie
Dr, Bugher+




